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ScottCounty
Office: (563) 328-4136

Fax:  (563) 328-4173
www.scottcountyiowa.com

November 24, 2020
TO: Mahesh Sharma, County Administrator
FROM: Barbara Pardie, Fleet Manager

SUBJ: Approval of Purchase of Five 2021 Ford Explorer, Police Interceptors for the Sheriff Office
Patrol Division

Due to the recent addition of three deputies, it has become necessary to purchase more patrol vehicles to meet
the demand. The August 2020 purchase of six patrol vehicles were replacement of the existing fleet. The
delivery time of the patrol vehicle is 26-28 weeks. The estimated date that the newly hired deputies will be ready
for the patrol vehicle is July 2021. Should this purchase not be approved; there will be no available patrol
vehicles. Fleet Services solicited for bids on five 2021 Ford Explorer, Police Interceptor.

Below summarizes the bids that were received:

Dealership Location Vehicle Bid Price per Total for 5
vehicle
Charles Gabus Ford | Des Moines, 2021 Ford Explorer | $34,190.00 | $170,950.00
1A
McGrath Fleet Hiawatha, IA | 2021 Ford Explorer | $33,864.00 | $169,320.00
Clinton Auto Group | Clinton, IA 2021 Ford Explorer | $32,551.30 | $162,756.50

Fleet Services recommends awarding the bid to Clinton Auto Group, Clinton, 1A for $ 162,756.50.

| will be in attendance at the next Committee of the Whole meeting to discuss this purchase and to answer any
guestions you or the Board may have.

CC: Tim Lane
Shawn Roth
Angie Kersten



THE COUNTY AUDITOR’S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NOVEMBER 24, 2020

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AWARD OF BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF FIVE
2021 FORD EXPLORER, POLICE INTERCEPTORS

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:
Section 1.  That the bid for five 2021 Ford Explorer, Police Interceptors for the
Sheriff's Office are approved and hereby awarded to Clinton Auto

Group, Clinton, IA in the amount of $ 162,756.50.

Section 2.  This resolution shall take effect immediately.
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